Freedom of Information Act 2000 – incoming communications software
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked:
1.
Are you using any software to manage your incoming communication channels (phone, email, live chat etc.) from constituents (e.g. Zendesk, Desk.com, Intercom, RightNow, Service Cloud, Freshdesk etc.)?

Answer: Yes
2.
If so, what is the software called?

Solutioncare (Netcall) 

3.
When does the contract with this current software provider end?

30/03/2018

4.
How much does your current software cost annually?

£52,300

5.
What is your annual budget for this type of software?

Same as response to question 4 

6.
When will you be looking to review your current software?

It has already been reviewed.  The Invitation to Tender responses received from an advertised procurement are currently in evaluation. 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 
Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

